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Mon 5/2/2022 12:54 PM
SJ Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

To Toleman, Blaire A. (WF) [FBI); Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FEBI)

D’'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); Crabb, John D, [USADC); Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (FBI}; Halliden, Dennis W. (WF] (FBl); Saba, Caroline R. EOP/WHO
Garman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF) (FBI): Ball, Michelle (WF) (FBI)

Will do and many thanks.

From: Baie Toleman

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:52 PM

To: Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO imothy Thibault

Cc: Steven D'Antuono i ennis Halliden
Saba, Caroline R. EOP/WHO Jamie Garman

Michelle & [
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Thank you Jonathan.

SAs Michelle Ball and Jamie Garmin (cc’d) will pick up the phones on Wednesday at 3pm. They are copied here so you can send
them the Waves link. Please let me know if you need anything additional from us. Thank you.

BT
Respectfully,

SSA Blaire A. Toleman
WFO/NVRA — Public Corruption

Cell:
Desk:
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Mon 5/2/2022 12:54 PM
SJ Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

To Toleman, Blaire A. (WF) (FBI}; Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

D'Antuono, Steven Michael [WF) (FBI); Crabb, John D. [USADC); Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (FBI); Halliden, Dennis W. (WF) (FBI); Saba, Caroline R. EOP/WHO;
Garman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF} (FBI}; Ball, Michelle (\WF) {FBI}

From: Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WH_

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:34 PM
To: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

Cc: D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI) rabb, John D. (USADC) _awter, Allison

K. (WF) (FBI) Halliden, Dennis W. (WF) (FBI Toleman, Blaire A. (WF) (FBI)
Saba, Caroline R. EOP/WHO

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Hello all: Can we sav Wednesday at 3pm? I will be your point of contac_ My colleague Caroline Saba

(copied) will send you a WAVES link 1f you can let me know who will be coming.

From: Timothy Thibault_
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:06 PM
To: Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO

Cc: Steven D'Antuono_ Allison Lawter -ennis Halliden

Blaire Toleman
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Jonathan,

Our office can accommodate a meeting for the purpose of picking up the phones tomorrow or Wednesday? We will remail flexible on
timing.

Thx,
Tim

Timothy R. Thibault

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Criminal Division - Branch Il
Northern Virginia RA
Washington Field Office

Desk:
Cell:
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Mon 5/2/2022 12:54 PM
SJ Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Toleman, Blaire A, (WF) (FBI); Thibault, Timothy R. (WF} (FBI)

D'Antuono, Steven Michael [WF) (FBI); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (FBl); Halliden, Dennis W. (WF) (FBI); Saba, Caroline R. EOP/WHO
Garman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF) (FBI); Ball, Michelle (WF) (FBI)

From: Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO_

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:46 AM
To: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

Cc: Crabb, John D. (USADC) D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)_ToIeman, Blaire

Halliden, Dennis W. (WF) (F81) || | GG -, Alison k. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Thanks. Unfortunately this afternoon no longer works, but if you can send me some windows for tomorrow or Wednesday.
we can set this up. Thanks very much.

Jonathan

From: Timothy Thibault_

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:24 AM
To: Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO

Blaire Toleman_ennis Halliden

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Jonathan,

Good to meet you as well. | am in the process of facilitating the receipt of the two phones today between 3 — 5pm if this window is still
acceptable for you? If so, would you please provide a contact number and instructions for two Special Agents to follow to allow for
entry to the WH grounds?

We will be happy to provide full identifiers of each agent to allow for entry. Will await your instructions.

Best,

Tim
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SJ Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones
To Toleman, Blaire A. (WF) (FBI); Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

D’Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Lawter, Allison K. (WF) (FBI}; Halliden, Dennis W. (WF] (FBl}; Saba, Caroline R, EOP/WHO
Garman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF} (FBI); Ball, Michelle (WF) (FBI)

Timothy R. Thibault

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Criminal Division - Branch Il
Northern Virginia RA
Washington Field Office

Desk:
Cell:

From: su, sonathan . £op/wo |

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Cc: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Thanks John. Tim, it is good to meet you, and please let me know what works for you in terms of timing the next couple days.

Jonathan

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC)_

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:12 AM

To: Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO

Cc: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Jonathan,

Would you please coordinate with Tim Thibault (who's copied on this email) about picking up the telephones.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
John
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SJ u, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

To Toleman, Blaire A. (WF) (FBI); Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

~_ D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Lawter, Allison K, (WF) (FBI); Halliden, Dennis W. (WF] [FBl); Saba, Caroline R. EOP/WHO;
; Garman, Jamie Roseannlyn (WF] (FBI); Ball, Michelle (WF) (FBI}

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 6:37 AM
To: Crabb, John D. (USADC)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Hi John: Can we say sometime between 3-5pm on Monday? I can be the POC for the time being. Thanks
very much.

Jonathan

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC) _
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 2:

6 eitesC.conwan DA
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telephones

Yes. Thanks.

On Apr 28, 2022, at 2:23 PM, Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO _wrote:

Yes — could I call you at 4pm?

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC)_

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 9:55 AM
To: Su, Jonathan C. EOP/WHO
Subject: Telephones

Do you have a moment to discuss logistics for the telephones? Thanks.
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